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Kahler, Pam

From: Toftness, Jennifer

Sent:  Thursday, November 05, 2009 3:17 PM

To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: Please draft the Vos Amendments to the senate bill

Pam,

There's a possibility that we may take up the Senate Bill in the Assembly so 1 think | need our amendments
drafted to the Senate Bill and have them reflect the chnges | have made today. Cs M m

GHAM T (/ .
Please turn oeé?, 0867, ogf, 086’3',/ 0860, 09%0,0923) 0575, 0657, 10{ 95, 1115, and 1116 drafted to

Senate Bill 331.
Please send 1116 to Kleefish and 0927 (the marketing amendment) to Kerkman
Thanks,

Jenny

Jenny Toftness

Office of State Representative Robin Vos
63rd Assembly District

(988) 534 0063

11/05/2009
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State of Wisconsin
2009 - 2010 LEGISLATURE

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT @Q/

?ﬁ <3
TO 2009 BILL
SENKTE 5\

embet 4, 2009 - € Repr ative ;
O~ proy ¥ 1ie B mmﬁﬁw\’ﬂ”r&
delete the Mzr\\ﬂ gl \Oeg‘mn‘uﬂ
tyZe of” and ending Wrth "éhareg,}“ o
the bill as follows: ine '1 nd ﬂlhéﬁ’" \d’&

=
J 1. Page 2, line 2: 4fter “provided?

\ S
for fraud detection under Wisconsin Shares;’. Ve e vidorn ) ecedal \

J 2. Page 23, line 3: after that line{fpeppyy [ L .
. Page 23, line 3: after that line{fpspr * -
¢ # L(; on page Dy line 20, of the

“SECTION 37g. 49.197 (2) of the statutes, as affected by 2009 Wisconsin Act 28, mglerial

Wi

At the locations indicated, am

“ge/sg\ablishing an incentive program

— z : o O, 0P
{@&%MW%’””‘WY S’?Zf, 21, od aub

is repealed and recreated to read: ‘m\:\'&l
49.197 (2) INCENTIVE PROGRAM FOR LOCAL FRAUD DETECTION. (a) In this senate
subsection: amendpyen
37

1. “County department” means a county department under s. 46.22 or 46.23. A d.éh

2. “Subsidy program” means the child care subsidy program under s. 49.155. ‘he

3. “Tribal governing body” means an elected governing body of a federally Metena

recognized American Indian tribe. beﬂ‘\““ﬁ\ﬁ
w}H\ 'H\a"” line-
and ending with 13

and” subshtutes



" 2009 - 2010 Legislature -2- Lé‘?ﬁ%?ﬁiﬁ

1 (b) Subject to the approval of the joint committee on finance, the department

2 shall by rule establish an incentive program that, using moneys from the allocation

3 under s. 49.175 (1) (p), rewards county departments, Wisconsin Works agencies, and

4 tribal governing bodies that administer the subsidy program for identifying fraud in

5 the subsidy program. The rules shall specify that a county department, Wisconsin

6 Works agency, or tribal governing body shall receive, for identifying fraudulent

7 activity under the subsidy program on the part of a child care provider, an amount

8 equal to the average monthly subsidy payment per child during the prior fiscal year,

9 multiplied by the number of children participating in the subsidy program for whom
10 the provider provides care, multiplied by 1.5 months. A county department, >®
11 Wisconsin Works agency, or tribal governing body may use payments received under ?
12 this subsection for any purpose for which moneys under the Temporary Assistance ‘:f\\
13 for Needy Families block grant program may be used under federal law. No later ?
14 than March 1, 2010, the department shall submit its plan for the incentive program ;{
15 to the joint committee on finance for the approval of the committee. :
16 SECTION 37h. 49.197 (2) (cm) of the statutes, as created by 2009 Wisconsin Act % )
17 28, is repealed.”. ! o ()ﬂ)"‘ qﬁ&‘"’”‘" \‘-}’: (l)% WW M@@L\ i

SO PN &) T Co{ b
3. Page 24, line 1: elete “This act” and substitute “Except for the trea@
@j(i‘ffi()il 49.197 (2) of the statutes, thls act”. age. lo, a\/ 3, € ‘“\e ma*er' ia

20 4. Page 24, line 13: after that lin 9 ! 3, W
21 s “(ZﬁNCENTIVE PROGRAM FOR WISCONSIN SHARES FRAUD DETECTION. Bees m;;i{
22 (a) The repeal and recreation of section 49.197 (2) of the statutes takes effect
23 on the day after publication.

:ﬁ:Pa e 23) line 3) Oh Page G ‘lﬂe 22 ’H\t ma\-ena \(\Se(‘\‘&‘l
b‘l 6ena:\e amendment 3 delete lfor (2)(&7) N
4= Pye 23, line 3, on page 7, lines 3 and 12, & The material inserfed

by Senale aminnent 3, delde “or (2) (b g
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(b) The repeal of section 49.197 (2) (cm) of the statutes takes effect on January
1, 2010, or on the day after publication, whichever is later.”. 'J

(END)



